## **SILEBY PARISH COUNCIL**

## You are hereby summoned to attend the EXTRAORDINARY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING to transact the business shown hereunder, to be held on THURSDAY, 29 SEPTEMBER 2022 AT 6.30 PM

in the

Wesleyan Room, Sileby Community Centre, 41 High Street, Sileby, LE12 7RX Telephone: 01509 813075 Fax: 01509 815288 email: <u>clerk@silebyparishcouncil.gov.uk</u>

J Jones (Mrs) Chairman 23 September 2022

## <u>AGENDA</u>

- 1. Apologies for absence and acceptance by Council
- 2. To receive disclosures of interests from members and requests for dispensations
- 3. Clerk's Report
- 4. Police Matters Including Crime Figures and Report from Police, if in attendance
- 5. Public Participation (15 minutes maximum for residents to voice any concerns they may have; any individual contribution has a maximum of 3 minutes. If a decision needs to be made this will be on a future agenda for consideration)
- 6. To confirm and sign the minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 1 September 2022
- 7. FINANCIAL MATTERS
  - > To note the Income
  - To approve the Expenditure
- 8. To receive reports from County & Borough Councillors
- 9. To receive Reports on meetings attended or Reports received for information only
- 10. TO CONSIDER AND AGREE COMMENTS FOR THE FOLLOWING PLANNING APPLICATIONS: -
  - (a) P/22/1444/2 Proposed single storey side and rear extension, loft conversion, external alterations and single storey outbuilding 14 Highgate Road, Sileby, LE12 7PP (respond by 30 September)
  - (b) **P/22/1483/2** Proposed installation of 10no. associated advertisement signs on property (illuminated/non-illuminated) (Listed Building Consent) 27 Cossington Road, Sileby, LE12 7RW
  - (c) P/22/0925/2 Eastern boundary wall to 7 King Street- A site plan providing further details of the boundary wall has been uploaded to the planning portal. The condition of the wall is such that the like for like rebuilding works is required as a matter of urgency. The date for determination of the application has been extended to 07 October 2022.
  - (d) P/22/1396/2 Proposed two storey side extension and proposed single storey rear extension. Proposed cladding rendering to the existing front - 16 Ladkin Close, Sileby, LE12 7WR (respond by 3 October)

2/....

2/....

- 11. To receive an update from the Project Park! Working Party
- 12. To receive an update from Charnwood Borough Council about the UK Shared Prosperity Fund, for information (emailed to councillors)
- 13. To receive an update on the Kinchbus 2 Service and approve any recommendations
- 14. To receive a report on the roof tiles/air vent at the Sports Pavilion and to consider and approve recommendations made (Councillor Mr A Higgs)
- 15. To receive a report and to consider further options the heating/hot water system at the Sports Pavilion (Councillor Mr A Higgs)
- 16. To receive and consider taking part in the National Highways and Transport Survey 2022 deadline 31 October 2022 (emailed to councillors)
- 17. To consider asking LCC to paint double yellow lines on the corner of Avenue Road/Cemetery Road (Councillor Mr A Higgs)
- 18. To receive the report on the Risk Assessment for the Allotments (Councillor Mr A Higgs)
- 19. To receive and consider a request from the Poppy Appeal Organiser asking Sileby Parish Council to pay for the hire of a sound system, the use of the sports pavilion and to offer teas and coffees on Remembrance Sunday, 13 November.
- 20. To receive and consider the offer from Sileby Photographic Society, of their Exhibition Stands **(emailed to councillors)**
- 21. To consider replacing the two flower beds in the War Memorial Garden, with grass
- 22. To approve the cancellation of the meeting of 6 October 2022
- 23. Content for Parish Council News Article
- 24. Future Planning

## Members of the Public and Press are cordially invited to attend